
GC(SPL.I)/GEH/OR.1 
l· October 1986 

International Atomic Energy Agency 

GENERALCONFERENCE 

PROVISIOHAL 

USTRICTED Distr. 

DGLISH 
Original: FllEWCH 

For .official use only 
rir•t special ••••ion 

GEHERAL COHMITTE! 

PROVISIONAL UCORD OF "nlE FIRST HEBTING 

Held at the »eue Hofburg, Vienna, 
on Wedneaday, 24 September 1986, at 5.55 p.m. 

COWTBIJTS 

Item of the 
provieional 

agenda* 
Paragraphs 

Adoption of the agenda for the 
meeting 

Ar~angements for the Conference 

(a) 

(b) 

Adoption of the agenda and 
allocation of items for 
initial diacussion 

Cloaing date of the 
••••ion 

&ext meeting of the General 
Committee 

l - 2 

3 - 14 

3 - 12 

13 - 14 

15 - 16 

1006a/150a 

86-05341 

Note. Rule 89(a) of the Rules of Procedure of the General Conference provides that "Each Member 1hall lnform 
the Secretariat in writing, not latar than 48 houl'I after distrlbutlon, of any corrections 

0

it wishes to have mada:• This 
provisional taxt of a record wn distrlbuted on the date given at the top right-hand corner of this page 1nd any request 
for a corraction to lt 1hould ba 1ubmltted to the Secretariat of the Pollcy-making Organs, International Atomic Energy 
Agency, Wagramerstraue 5, P.O. Box 100, A-1400 Vlenna, Austria. 



GC(SPL,I)/G!N/OR.1 
page 2 

ATTEHDANCE AT THE MEETING 

Chait"llllln 

Mr. IIAIJOUMl (Cote d'Ivoire), President of the General Conference 

Hember• 

Mr. CAO, repr•••nting Mr. JIAITG (China), Vice-President of the General 
Conference 

Mr. KORALES, representing Mr. CASTRO DIAZ-BALART (CUba), Vice-Prasident 
of the General Conference 

Kr. WALLHAlßJ (Federal Republic of Germany), Vice-Presldant of the 
General Conference 

Nr, BHADURI, represanting Kr. RAHADA (India), Vice-Pra•ident of the 
General Conference 

Mr. ICABBAJ (Horocco), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. WALJCER (Wew Zealand), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Kr. ZOBOV, repreaenting Mr. SHCHERBIBA (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), Vice-Pre■ident of the General Conference 

Mr, DWEDY, repre•enting Kr. HERRIHGTON (Unitad State■ of America), 
Yice-Pr••idant of the General Conference 

Mr. SCHEEL (German Democratic aepublic), Chairman of the committee of 
the Whole 

Kr. GICRAC (Canada), Additional Mernber 

Kr. CHRIST!lfSEN.(Denmark), Additional Hember 

Mr. van GOllOK (letberland1), Additional Hember 

Ms. SUDIRDJO, Chairman of the Board of Govemor• 

Secretariat 

Nr. SAIIMUGANATHA», Secratary of the Committee 

J 



V- 

International Atomic Energy Agency 

GENERAL CONFERENCE 

GC(SPL.1)/GEN/OR,1 
December 1986* 

RESTRICTED Distr. 

ENGLISH 

For official use only 

li'IRST SPECIAL SESSION: 24-26 SEPTEMBER 1986 

GENERAL COMMITTEE 

RECORD OF THE li'IRST MEETING 

Held at the Neue Hofburg, Vienna, 
on Wednesday, 24 September 1986, at 5.55 p.m. 

CONTENTS 

Item of the 
provisional 

agenda** 

4 

Adoption of the agenda for the 
meeting 

Arrangements for the Confe.rence 

(a) Adoption of the agenda and 
allocation of items for 

) 
initial discussion 

(b) Closing date of the 
session 

Next meeting of the General 
Committee 

Paragraphs 

1 -· 2 

3 - 14 

3 - 12 

13 - 14 

15 - 16 

[*] A provisional version of this document was issued on 1 October 1986. 

[**] GC(SPL.I)/1. 

86-6366 
1006e/15 7e 



GC(SPL.1)/GEN/OR.l 
page 2 

ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING 

Chairman 

Mr. MANOUAN (Cöte d'Ivoire), President of the General Conference 

Members 

Mr. CAO, represenling Mr. JIANG (China), Vice-President of the General 
Conference 

Mr. MORALES, representing Mr. CASTRO DIAZ-BALART (Cuba), Vice-President 
of the General Conference 

Mr. WALLHANN (Federal Republic of Germany), Vice-President of the 
General Conference 

Mr. BHADURI, representing Mr. RAKANNA (India), Vice--President of the 
General Conference 

Mr. KABBAJ (Morocco), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. WALKER (New Zealand), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. ZOBOV, representing Mr. SHCHERBINA (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. KENNEDY, representing Mr. HERRINGTON {United States of America}, 
Vice-President of the General Conference 

Mr. SCHEEL (German Democratic Republic), Chairman of the Committee of 
the Whole 

Mr. GIGNAC (Canada), Additional Member 

Mr. CHRISTENSEN (Denmark), Additional Member 

Mr. van GORKOM (Netherlands), Additional Member 

Ms. SUDIRDJO, Chairman of the Board of Governors 

Secretariat 

} 

) 

Mr. SANMUGANATHAN, Secretary of the Committee 



GC(SPL. I)/GEN/OR .1 
page 3 

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA FOR THE MEETING (GC(SPL.I)/GEN/1) 

1. The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee whether it wished to adopt the 

provisional agenda reproduced in document GC(SPL.I)/GEN/1. 

2. lt was so decided. 

ARRANGEMENTS FOR THE CONFERENCE 

(a) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AND ALLOCATION OF ITEMS FOR INITIAL DISCUSSION 
(GC(SPL.I)/1) 

3. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Comrnittee should recommend to the 

General Conference that the agenda for the special session should comprise all 

, ) the items listed in docurnent GC(SPL. I)/1. 

4. lt was so decided. 

5. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that document GC(SPL.I)/1 contained, for 

each itern of the agenda, an annotation and a suggestion whether the item 

should be examined in plenary session or in a committee. He recalled that 

items 1 to 3 had already been considered in the plenary rneeting of the same 

morning, and suggested that the Conference should take up iterns in the order 

shown in document GC(SPL.I)/1. 

6. With regard to the allocation of items for initial discussion, the 

suggestions rnade in the agenda on that matter appeared tobe erninently 

practical in view of the lirnited time at the Conference's disposal. If there 

were no comments, he would take it that the Committee accepted the suggestions 

) made in the agenda on that topic and that he could report accordingly to the 

General Conference at its next meeting, on the understanding that, should it 

becorne necessary in the light of the progress made in the Conference's 

deliberations, specific matters could be referred to the Committee of the 

Whole. 

7. Kr. MORALES (Cuba) asked for sorne clarifications tobe given 

before a decision was. taken about the allocation of iterns of the agenda for 

initial discussion. 



GC(SPL.I)/GEN/OR.l 
page 4 

8. Ref er-r Ing to the annotation to item 5 of the agenda, which stated "In 

addition, the Conference may wish to adopt an appropriate declaration or 

resolution.", he pointed out that the Group of 7 7 proposed to submit two dran 

resolutions on two distinct questions, and that another group of countries 

intended to submit a draft final declaration. 

9. In view of the allocation of items suggested, he wondered whether lhose 

proposals would be examined in plenary session - and, if so, under what item - 

or in the Committee of the Whole. In his opinion, it would be preferable t,o 

resolve that question before making any suggestion. He was not proposing any 

change, but felt that, before taking a decision, the Committee should be 

properly aware what documents were in existence and whether they had been 

distributed officially. 

10. The CHAIRMAN thought it would be preferable to discuss the final 

document informally before holding a formal discussion in plenary session, 

where it could be considered under item 5. 

11. He took it that the Committee wished to recommend that the allocation 

of items for initial discussion and the order of items should be as shown in 

the agenda, on the understanding that specific matters requiring detailed 

examination could if necessary be referred to the Committee of the Whole. 

12. lt was so decided. 

(b) CLOSING DATE OF THE SESSION 

13. The CHAIRMAN said that the main aspect tobe considered was the 

time which the Conference would need to consider item 5, "Measures to 

strengthen international co-operation in nuclear safety and radiological 

protection", in plenary session. There were so far fifty-nine speaker·s on 

) 

the speakers• list; assuming that it would be possible for the Conference to 

conclude its business under that item on Friday, the session could be closed 

on the Friday evening, i.e. ·on 26 September. He hoped that the Conference 

would have made suffident pcogress in its work to enable it to adopt the two 



GC(SPL.I)/GEN/OR.1 
page 5 

conventions and to open them for signature by noon on Friday. He therefo~e 

suggested that the Committee recommend to the Conference that the session be 

closed on the Friday evening. 

14. lt ~as so decided. 

NEX'f MEETING OF THE GENERAL COMMITTEE 

15. The CHAIRMAN recalled that, under Rule 28 of the Rules of 

Procedure of the General Conference, the General Committee was due to meet as 

a credentials committee to examine the credentials of all delegates. He 

proposed that the mee.ting should take place in the afternoon of Thursday, 

25 September. 

16. lt was so decided. 

The meeting rose at 6.10 p.m. 

) 


